APPLICATION: RZ STD 23- 0571
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023

BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Isis Brown

This application is being Continued by the Applicant to the September 18, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Zoning
Administrator

. . J.'Brian Grady
Sign-off: Thu Jul 13 2023 14:47:53
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601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

From: Ruth Londono <ruth@rupmg.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:16 PM
To: Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@HillsboroughCounty. ORG>

Cc: Bryce Fehringer <FehringerB@plancom.org>; Brown, Isis
<Brownl@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Melissa Lienhard <lienhardm@plancom.org>;

Grady, Brian <GradyB@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Timoteo, Rosalina

<TimoteoR@HillsboroughCounty. ORG>
Subject: Re: FW: Preliminary Comments: RZ 23-0571

Hi Michelle and Rosa
You are correct.
| request to continue to the September 18, 2023 ZHM hearing.

Thank you. Ruth

On Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 11:16 AM Heinrich, Michelle
<HeinrichM@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Ms. Londono,

Your mailed notice for the 7/24 ZHM hearing is for RSC-9. If you wish to change that
to a different zoning district, a re-notice will be necessary and the case would need to
continue to the 8/21 ZHM hearing. The Matter of Right continuance request deadline is
7/12 with a new mailed notice deadline of 7/17. The new notice and new proof of
notice deadline will be provided by our Zoning Tech upon your request to continue the
application to 8/21.

Rosa, please advise if the above is incorrect.
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